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LTA Tot3t Rebate Amounl; (PARF) + (coE)

lr,l {.)i.S \'-s r l.l. DOA

Ref:

l\4V I $

f.lEW (lAR PRICF:$

MV s lk- 8K o'rore Dy !!{ hff\
Fs $ - r"'"-s$[t3

SV. $

R !jglslration Date,

COf Expiry Date j

Ca lc ulalion for LTA Rellate:
{a ) COe Period:_ _X j2 --

(b) Balance Months

(dl ResLi!e coE: QP

;

(a)..-................* ' (b)....-......".* =_t1z= | <_yrs
Register Before/After lvlAy 2002
(e) PARF = (OMV) _ X
LTA Toral Rebale Amount: (d)+(e)
Salvage Vaiue(LTA Rebate - 5yo):

Calculation for Valuation:
ve rage MV $

Calcu latio n for Re possessed ve lricle:
High demand vehicle: Yes / No I - $

Parallel lmDort vehicle: Yes / No

than loyrs old: yes I No
MV forRepossessed vehicle = $

Condition: Good/F airlPoor/Burnt
No. of tr3nsfer :

Forced Sales Value derived = S

Action / lnstruclion Additional lnformation:



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 5 SePtember 20'18

'Ong Chin Kiat'; SUR

RE: Market Value for SJP5668M

1 '1:27 AM

- Date of accident: 31.08.20'18

of SJP 5668M is $7K-$8K (Estimated) as at Aug 18'

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat-ong@sg.msig-asia com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 20L8 6:11 PM

To: mail@vpappraisal.com; admin@autoprobe com sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto com>

Subiect: Market Value for SJP5668M - Date of accident: 31 08 2018

Hi all,

can assist to check market value for sJP5668M?

Date of Accident: 31.08.2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat

Senior Admin Offlcer, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2558 I Direct fax +65 6225 7 4O2 I chinkiat onq@ss.msiq-asia.com
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> Backto OneMotoring

: Owner lDType:

PARF/COE Robate Enquiry

Enqgi19 P-ARF/CoE B€q?tg foq B-egis-t-e-fe_4 Y_ebjSlg
VeJriclg q{fql Partic!_lals-. -- .

DOA: .,le l1e

t^..stgSingapore NRIC

6285F

sJP5668M

Vehicle Make:

04Sep?o1.8

HYUNDAI

AVANTE (HD) 1.6 DOHC ATABS AIRSAG 2WD

G4FC9U523941

KMHDU41BR9U72OO72

897 kw 1120 bhp)

$10,978.00

: _ olci!"| l9_g:l!!!9_!_D=!9i

;. . 
Fjls_l.Blq!:tratioj P1t:_i .

28Mat2co9
28 Mar2009

$10,978.0O

27 Mat 2079

$s,489.00

, lllsde4 q9,E tse,b-cts ,D-e!iiE .- - - .
: COEExpiry Date: 27 Me.2O19

. COECategoryi A- Car (160occ & below)

COE Period(Years):

. 
gl feig, $4,460.00

$2s0.00- 991R-"!9!," 4T9iL-, - .--i Total Rebate Arnounti $s,739.00

The information contained herein is correct as at04Sep 2018
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New Cars

Login Stgn up

Articles Forum

Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart

Sell My Car oirectory products lnsurance

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yollselfl Advertise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Ad!€rts:rr Lo.i. W.ys ofsetina

l'1., 51..:r. f.e l.re. nJ Tari..a i !i.5 t.rA

:,,i,1; . ,r. r,., -::r: :.rr i.i.j

GV Credit Pte Ltd
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Car Buyinq
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; Jl,

searthS€l€ction Hyunda,Avante

Prlce Depr€ciation

1.'/ any

$28,9a8 9,790 lyt

. rii i :r,:. . Eng Cap

2009 Any

19'Jan-2009 1,591 cc

Mil€age Veh Type

A.y A.y

67,550 km sedan

l4onths Engine And G€arbox

5tatus

Hyundai Avante 1,64 S tNew
5-yr COE)

Hyundai Avante t.6A s (New
s-yr CoE)

91,000 km Sedan Avaa,.bte

Good condition, Low Maintenance, Low Fuel conslmption. High Loan And r*de rn Avaitabte. caltus Now Forviewing And rest Drive.
Post€d: oil-sep 2018 ra!s: 2oog Byunda Avante, HyundatAlaite, LtyLrndai, avarte, used Nyufda

@

{.E@l

HyudaiAvante 1.64 g13,Boo g7,t31 lyr 22_Oct-2009 1,59r €c n6,753 kn Sedan Avaitabre
Onginal Cond hon And Lowest p ce In The M.rker a.
Low r'r tease, Brand New tum" o- rr." afao" * 

";iilint 

Free' very well Ma inlained InteriorAnd Exteior, with No wear And rearTo Be R€praced,

postedi04.S€p,2O1B Taq5i 2OO9 HyuniaiAvan!., t-tylndar Avant€, Hy!rdn, Avante, lsen Hylndai

$28,800 $s,760lyt 1,591cc03-Matr200s

Posted: rl.l-sep 2013 Tags: 2oo9 ttlndriAvante, Hyufda avante, ryundai, Avafte, usei Fvlnd.i

Sedan Avaitable

6ii@r.n

HyundaiAvante 1.6M - N.A 31-r4aF2O09 1,591 cc

Selling Cheap, Price Negotiabte, Trade In We@me, contact Us For More Infomauonr

Posted:04-sep,2016 Tag5i 2oog ltyu.ddiAvante, HylndaiAvantei Hyundai, Avante, used Hy!ndai

Car O!,rnership

llyutdai Avante 1.6A S llorsoo N.A 2+Feb-2009 l,591cc
Trade In All Avaitabte, Interested pt€ase G FoTM€wlng, Viewing By Appoirftnent Onty,

Postedr 04-5€p 2018 Tags: 2oo9 Hfu.daiavante, nyunda Avante, Nylndar, avafte, usei Fyundai

ilyundai Avante 1.6A (OpC) g11,B0O g634A M 3O_Sep_2009 1,591 cc
(100% ShoMoonr Conditiont) lst Owner car. row Milsge Unrt. Sapphire Wh te ln Cotour. v€hicte Comes With 6Protecl.oi Pldn with 2./7 qoaos.de Ass.rdrce And eeprdcemerr vetic...
S,ncere vorol.d pl" Lrd

Posted: c3-5ep,2013 -taqsi 
2oo9 HyundaiA!!nte, Hwndsjava.te, hyu.d:i, A!:nte, used Hlunda:

Cdr Sell ng

Of The l'love

- N.A 15_r,4ay_2009 1.591 cc
Low l'4rleaget NewAtrjvat, very we t4arntained. veru
r,t ss. cal Now Fo. Appointmen( . cl€an Interior, New paintwork, High Loafl Avaitabte, Trade ]n Ar€ Wetcome, cnl Now, DonT

P.stcd:|2-scp-20!8 Tags: 2009 FtysndaiAvinte, Hyund.iavift., Ftyundai, Ava c, used ltvondal

HyundaiAvdnte 1.6A

!.nir.r. ffi!f'"^" 
t."o t 1n.* $2e,a0o g5,s6o tyt l3-Feb-2ooe l,ssr cc

http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used-cars/risling.php?N,4Mo=Avante&Rpc=20&vEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Hyundai
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